1705 Haskell Street ca. 1931





OCCUPANCY HISTORY 1705 Haskell Street

City Directory Research, Austin History Center By City Historic Preservation Office July, 2019

1930-31	The address is not listed in the directory. City records indicate a water service permit for this address dating from 1931. NOTE: W.A. and Lillian Darter are not listed in the directory.	
1932-33	W.A. and Lillian Darter, renters Welder, Austin Machine and Grinding Company, 219 E. 5 th Street.	
1935	W.A. and Lillian Darter, owners Proprietor, Darter Welding and Radiator Shop, 408 San Jacinto Street.	
1937	Walter A. and Lillian Darter, owners Proprietor, Darter Welding and Radiator Shop, 408 San Jacinto Street.	
1939	W.A. and Lillian Darter, owners Proprietor, Darter Welding and Radiator Shop, 218 E. 5 th Street.	
1941	W.A. and Lillian Darter, owners Proprietor, Darter Welding and Radiator Shop, 218 E. 5 th Street.	
1944-45	Walter A. and Lillian Darter, owners Salesman, Darter Welding Company, 213 E. 6 th Street. NOTE: Paul G. and Ebba Lundell are not listed in the directory.	
1947	Paul G. and Ebba Lundell, renters Painter	
	NOTE: Walter A. and Lillian P. Darter are listed at 709 E. 47 th Street; he was the proprietor of Slim Darter Welding and Radiator Shop, 213 E. 5 th Street.	
1949	Paul G. and Ebba Lundell, renters Painter	
1952	Paul G. and Ebba Lundell, renters Painter	
1955	No return NOTE: Paul G. and Ebba Lundell are not listed in the directory. NOTE: Theresa A. Martinez is not listed in the directory.	
1959	Theresa A. Martinez, owner Attendant, Austin State Hospital	

	NOTE: Edward and Connie Rendon are listed at 2003 Canterbury Street; neither had an occupation shown.	
1962	Edward B. and Connie Rendon, renters Construction worker	
1965	Edward B. and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1968	Edward B. and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1973	Edward B. and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1977	Edward and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1981	Edward R. and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1985-86	Edward R. and Connie M. Rendon, owners Construction worker	
1992	Edward and Connie Rendon, owners Retired	

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES:

This house was owned by Edward Rendon, Sr. from around 1960 until he passed away in 2018. Edward Rendon, Sr. was a community activist and the leader of the East Town Lake Citizens' Association. Edward Rendon, Sr. Park (colloquially known as Chicano Park) at Festival Beach is named for him. He was a beloved member of the community and a prominent Hispanic contractor in Austin.





RENDON Sr., Edward Our beloved Edward Rendon, Sr., age 91, resident of Austin, Texas, was called to our Heavenly Father on Sunday, February 4, 2018. He was preceded in death by his wife of 51 years, Concepcion Martinez Rendon. Visitation will held from 12:00-9:00 p.m., Friday, February 9, 2018 at Mission Funeral Home East Side, 1615 E. Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas. Recitation of Holy Rosary will begin at 8:00 p.m., Friday, February 9, 2018 at Cristo Rey Catholic Church, 2208 E. 2nd St. Austin, Texas (corner of Robert T. Martinez & 2nd St.). Mass of Christian Burial will begin at 10:00 a.m., Saturday, February 10, 2018 at Cristo Rey Catholic Church. Interment will follow at Assumption cemetery. Please visit <u>www.missionmemorials.com</u> for an extended obituary, offer condolences and send flowers.

Obituary of Edward Rendon, Sr. Austin <u>American-Statesman</u>, February 8, 2018

City records indicate a water service permit dating from 1931; the permit is no longer extant.

OWNER Edward Rendon	ADDRESS	1705 Haskell Street			
PLAT 16 LOT	3	BLK			
SUBDIVISION V. E. Tay	lor				
OCCUPANCYPorch					
OWNERS BLD PERMIT # 123624 DATE 6-22-71 ESTIMATE \$45,00					
CONTRACTOR ownerNO. OF FIXTURES					
WATER TAP REC # Exist					
Frm addn to residence 160 sq. ft.					
3-7-72-128073=frm addn to rear of residence 360 sq.ft.					
Permit #141464 -e/22/74= Frame acc. bldg. \$300.00 Est. cost.					

Building permit to Edward Rendon to construct a frame addition (1971) and to construct a rear frame addition (1972)

An application for the demolition of all structures on this site was filed July 11, 2019.